
CENTRAL ROCHDALE AREA FORUM
Monday 3 February 2020 at 6.30pm

Wardleworth Community Centre, South Street,
Rochdale

AGENDA

1.  Introductions, Apologies and Code of Conduct 

2.  PACT meeting - Greater Manchester Police 

3.  Minutes of last meeting, matters arising and updates 

4.  Open Forum 
An opportunity for local residents to comment on issues in the ward

5.  Ward News 

6.  Date and time of the next meeting 

8 June 2020 at 6.30pm

Public Document Pack



Rochdale Township Area Forums
Code of Conduct

It is established by and for the Rochdale Township Area Forums that the following 
code of conduct will govern the behaviour of their members.  The code of conduct will 
be enforced by the Chair of this meeting.

Conduct at meetings
Members will at all times observe accepted practice while taking part in discussions 
to:

• Be courteous to each other and support and assist other members in finding
the best possible solution to problems being discussed

• Allow each other the opportunity to speak and comment
• Attempt as far as possible to stick to the agenda and assist each other to

reach effective conclusions
• Operate within the constitution where applicable
• Aggression, violence, threats, harassment, intimidation and other disruptive

behaviour in the forum will not be tolerated
• The term ‘members’ applies to all those present at the meeting

Confidentiality
• Members will refrain from mentioning specific individual cases which may

cause embarrassment or identification of an individual
• Any information or item shared that is of a confidential nature will not be

disclosed to anyone else apart from members of the Forum in order to allow
the business of the meeting to proceed.

Dignity at meetings
• All those who attend Forum meetings have the right to be treated with dignity

and respect regardless of their race, colour, ethnic or national origin,
nationality, gender, marital status, age, sexuality, religion or any other matter
which causes people to be discriminated against

• The meeting will do all that is in its power to oppose all forms of harassment
and bullying

Individual Members
• Should disclose any personal interest that they consider may affect or

influence their approach to the matter being discussed
• Must show respect in all their dealings by observing reasonable standards

and courtesy, and by not seeking to take unfair advantage by virtue of their
position

Political Affiliation
• Even though individual members may be affiliated to/or be members of a

political party, they may not represent a political party in their role as
individual members of this Forum

• Elected Members attending meetings outside the ward they represent may be
allowed to speak, at the discretion of the Chair.

Breach of Code of Conduct
• If anyone attending the Forum meeting does not abide by the code of

conduct, the Chair will have the discretion to decide on an appropriate course
of action.  The Chair may either issue a warning, ask the person to withdraw
from a particular agenda item or exclude that person from the meeting.

• Where a person is asked to leave a meeting, the Chair will have the discretion
to decide whether or not that person is welcome to attend future meetings.

• The Chair at his/her discretion, may close the meeting if he/she deems it
necessary Page 2

Agenda Item 1



CENTRAL ROCHDALE AREA FORUM

MINUTES OF MEETING
Monday, 11 November 2019

PRESENT:  Councillors Ali Ahmed and Sultan Ali, B. Lloyd (Chair) and 15 members 
of the public.

OFFICERS: PC Marvell, G. Finch (Township & Engagement Officer) and L. Wardle 
(Enforcement Officer)

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE: Councillor Iftikhar Ahmed

INTRODUCTIONS, APOLOGIES AND CODE OF CONDUCT
163
The Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting and reminded members of the need to 
adhere to the Code of Conduct for the duration of the meeting.

Apologies had been received from Councillor Iftikhar Ahmed.

PACT MEETING - GREATER MANCHESTER POLICE
164
PC Marvell attended the meeting for this item.

The Forum was informed:

1. Since the issue of anti-social behaviour at the rear of Oswald Street and on 
the Leisure Centre car park was raised several drivers have been spoken to, 
had their details taken and warned about their behaviour. Section 59 notices 
have been served to the regular offending vehicles. Since this action has 
been taken, fewer reports from local residents have been received. However 
should anti-social behaviour activity return to the area residents were 
encouraged to contact 101 or the GMP live chat facility.

2. There have been increasing reports of anti-social behaviour and loitering 
around the sheltered areas of Jack McCann Court. Discussions have taken 
place with the manager of the establishment and local residents to 
understand the problems being experienced and hotspot times of incidents. 
Plans are currently being put together by the Neighbourhood Policing Team to 
address this problem.

3. Operation Considerate was held on the 22 October which resulted in 1 male 
being arrested for possession of an offensive weapon and two Section 165 
seizures for no license.

4. A speed enforcement initiative was held on the 2 November – George Street 
and Oswald Street were targeted.

5. Over recent months a number of uninsured and untaxed vehicles have been 
seized. GMP have also worked with the DVLA who have clamped several 
untaxed vehicles in the area.

6. Operation Treacle was actioned during the Halloween and Bonfire period. 
Particular emphasis was focussed on the inappropriate use of fireworks and 

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



associated anti-social behaviour. GMP have worked alongside the Local 
Authority’s Licensing Service to investigate this issue further.

7. Operation Dark Knights is currently ongoing, focussing upon the prevention of 
burglaries. Residents were reminded to be vigilant and take adequate security 
measures.

8. The theft of catalytic convertors from vehicles in the Ward is still happening. 
The Honda Jazz and Toyota Prius are cars that are regularly targeted. 

9. A facility now exists on the GMP website where residents can vote for the 
issues that are affecting their area, for example speeding, drugs, anti-social 
behaviour. To use this go to the GMP website, click on ‘my area’ and search 
for the streets / roads within the area and vote. Residents can have up to 
three votes per month.

10. GMP in liaison with a Ward Councillor are currently in the process of 
organising a Community Homewatch Scheme in the Ward.

11. GMP are looking to strengthen closer working relationships with partner 
agencies, for example Trading Standards, Bailiffs and the DVLA. 

12. The next Police Surgery will be held in January at either the CommuniTea 
Room or Jalalia Mosque. Once a date is known it will be circulated on social 
media networks. Consideration is also being given to introducing a female 
only surgery.

Forum members raised the following issues:

- It was asked how the ‘Proceeds of Crime Fund’ can be accessed.

- A discussion took place about speeding in the Ward, Greenbank Road, 
Foxholes Road and Red Lane where identified as problematic areas. It was 
commented that the named areas are 20mph traffic calmed areas, therefore 
the Council cannot do anything else. Greater enforcement in these areas is 
the way forward. It was commented that speed enforcement initiatives could 
be undertaken on these roads in the future. It was also commented that the 
Council has recently purchased two speed guns.

- A discussion took place about the problems being experienced by residents 
on Oswald Street and why it had taken so long to introduce measures to 
combat anti-social behaviour in the area. It was explained that Highways 
would not support restricting access or introducing bollards to the area. The 
installation of CCTV is being considered, however this is taking longer than 
expected to finalise.

It was agreed that a meeting between appropriate stakeholders be organised 
as soon as possible.

Page 4



MINUTES OF LAST MEETING, MATTERS ARISING AND UPDATES
165
The minutes of the Area Forum meeting held on Monday 19 August 2019 were 
approved as a correct record.

A resident asked what progress had been made with the request to introduce yellow 
lines on a small section of Taylor Street to ease congestion in the area.

In response it was commented that Highways had been asked to evaluate the 
request. No feedback had been received, however the Township and Engagement 
Officer agreed to follow this enquiry up.

OPEN FORUM
166
Residents raised the following issues.

1. It was commented that a large number of bins are being left out after 
collection. It was asked if the Council could do more to encourage residents to 
collect and return their bins to their homes after collection. Brunswick Street 
was identified as a problematic area.

It was commented that no offence is being committed. However to try and 
improve the situation a leaflet drop would be organised and the Mosque 
would be asked to encourage the community to be more proactive in returning 
bins.

2. A lengthy discussion took place about untidiness in certain parts of the Ward. 
Littering and fly tipping was seen by some present at the meeting as being a 
significant problem in the area. It was also argued that more enforcement 
should occur in relation to this issue.

In response it was highlighted that the Council has specific teams that deal 
with issues of this nature, although resources and capacity are limited. 
Enforcement does occur, however this is a labour intensive job which relies 
upon evidence being available. Residents were encouraged to report 
incidents of littering and fly tipping with as much detail and information as 
possible. It was also suggested that groups of volunteers could be set up to 
collect rubbish from the area and a change of mindset is required by some in 
the Ward.

 Following further discussion it was agreed that:

- Data in relation to the number of fly tipping / littering prosecutions be 
obtained.

- Consideration is given to the introduction of a bye-law to support greater 
enforcement of littering and fly tipping incidents.

3. It was reported that litter bins are being thrown into the river.

4. A resident asked if any progress had been made with the request to tidy the 
land adjacent to Brunswick Street / West Street. This would be investigated.

5. The Forum was informed of the Wardleworth Community Awards which will 
take place at Wardleworth Communty Centre on Tuesday 17 December 2019.

Page 5



6. Reports of anti-social behaviour at College Bank Flats was highlighted.

7. Bushes hanging into the footpath on a section of Rugby Road.

WARD NEWS
167
All Ward issues had been previously covered.

DATE AND TIME OF THE NEXT MEETING
168
3 February 2019, commencing 6.30pm at Wardleworth Community Centre.

Page 6


	Agenda
	1 Introductions, Apologies and Code of Conduct
	3 Minutes of last meeting, matters arising and updates

